

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2271

Page 6, line 30, overstrike "business continuation" and insert immediately thereafter "member-control" and overstrike "an" and insert immediately thereafter "other"

Page 36, line 8, replace "merger" with "resolution"

Page 37, line 7, replace "legal representative's" with "constituent organization's"

Page 42, line 2, replace "with" with "whose"

Page 45, line 14, after "changes" insert "the foreign corporation's"

Page 45, line 15, overstrike "shall" and after "promptly" insert "shall"

Page 45, line 24, replace "amends" with "changes"

Page 53, line 10, replace the second "corporation's" with "company's"

Page 53, line 16, after "~~or~~" insert an underscored comma

Page 53, line 24, after "of" insert "the"

Page 66, line 31, overstrike "disposes" and insert immediately thereafter "disposing" and overstrike "its"

Page 68, line 18, overstrike "member central" and insert immediately thereafter "member-control"

Page 70, line 22, overstrike "member central" and insert immediately thereafter "member-control"

Page 71, line 28, overstrike "subsection 1 of"

Page 85, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~When~~" and remove "If"

Page 97, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~Ne~~", remove "An", and remove the overstrike over "~~irrevocable~~"

Page 97, line 13, remove "revocable"

Page 119, line 28, overstrike "director's" and insert immediately thereafter "governor's"

Page 119, line 31, overstrike "director" and insert immediately thereafter "governor"

Page 153, line 21, after the second "the" insert "order, as ordered by the court upon entry of an order for the sale of a"

Page 154, line 11, overstrike "will" and insert immediately thereafter "may"

Page 154, line 17, overstrike "business"

Page 154, line 18, overstrike "continuation" and insert immediately thereafter "member-control"

Page 157, line 3, after "up" insert "a"

Page 173, line 25, replace "which" with "and that"

Page 175, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~That~~"

Page 175, line 9, overstrike "A" and immediately thereafter insert "a"

Page 175, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~That the~~", remove "The", and remove the overstrike over "~~then~~"

Page 175, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~(1) Endorse~~" and remove "endorse"

Page 175, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~(2) Record~~" and remove "record"

Page 179, line 17, replace "as" with "at"

Page 181, line 27, overstrike "amends" and insert immediately thereafter "changes" and after "and" insert "that"

Page 185, line 2, replace "July 1" with "December 31"

Page 185, line 20, after "partnership's" insert "certificate"

Page 185, line 21, after "partnership's" insert "registration"

Page 186, line 15, replace "partnership's" with "partnership", after "registration" insert "that", and replace "by" with "for"

Page 186, after line 21, insert:

"8. A limited partnership or foreign limited partnership registration expiring between July 1, 1999, and December 31, 1999, may be renewed or canceled in the manner provided by this section before July 1, 1999."

Page 191, line 13, overstrike "amends" and after "#s" insert "changes"

Page 203, line 23, remove "limited"

Page 206, line 8, remove the second underscored comma and after "or" insert "rule"

Page 207, line 13, overstrike "last known" and insert immediately thereafter "last-known"

Page 211, line 13, remove "a"

Page 223, line 13, after "statement" insert "that"

Page 231, line 5, remove "a resident partner or a designated partner of a"

Page 232, line 16, replace "certificate of organization or certificate of authority" with "registration"

Page 235, line 24, after "resident" insert "partner"

Page 241, line 31, replace "2" with "3"

Renumber accordingly